From: Rakhi Mediratta <rakhi.mediratta@dominionvoting.com>

Sent: Saturday, January 04, 2020 6:13 PM

To: Lasby, James; Talmas, Caleb

Cc: Kouba, Terry; Lozada, Audilia; Kouba, Malissa; Kevin McInerney; Mary Cay Albert;
Darnell, Leonard; Anderson, Christina

Subject: RE: SBC - 2020 Presidential Primary - EDT Export

James,

As per your request, | have posted the EDT export spreadsheet on the MFT in the “\2020\2020-03-
03_Presidential_Primary\EDT Export” folder.

Regards,
RAKHI MEDIRATTA CHAUDHARI | Software Product Specialist 11

DOMINION VOTING SYSTEMS INC.
1555 DOOLITTLE DRIVE,SUITE 110, SAN LEANDRO, CA 94577
DOMINIONVOTING.COM

510-409-5011 MOBILE

From: Lasbhy, James

Sent: Saturday, January 4, 2020 5:11 PM

To: Rakhi Mediratta ; Talmas, Caleb

Cc: Kouba, Terry ; Lozada, Audilia ; Kouba, Malissa ; Kevin Mclnerney ; Mary Cay Albert ; Darnell, Leonard
; Anderson, Christina

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: SBC - 2020 Presidential Primary - Proofing Reports v1b

Rakhi,
Can I geta full EDT export also, please?

Thank you.

James Lasby

Ballot Manager

Registrar of Voters

Phone: 909-387-2035

Fax: 909-387-2022

777 East Rialto Avenue

San Bernardino, CA 92415-0770



BAN BIRNARDING

COUNTY

Our job is to create a county in which those who reside and invest can prosper and achieve well-being.
www.SBCounty.gov

From: Lasbhy, James

Sent: Saturday, January 4, 2020 4:56 PM

To: 'Rakhi Mediratta' <rakhi.mediratta@dominionvoting.com>; Talmas, Caleb
<Caleb.Talmas@rov.sbcounty.gov>

Cc: Kouba, Terry <Terry.Kouba@rov.shcounty.gov>; Lozada, Audilia <Audilia.Lozada@rov.sbcounty.gov>;
Kouba, Malissa <Malissa.Kouba@rov.sbcounty.gov>; Kevin Mclnerney
<kevin.mcinerney@dominionvoting.com>; Mary Cay Albert <marycay.albert@dominionvoting.com>; Darnell,
Leonard <Leonard.Darnell@isd.sbcounty.gov>; Anderson, Christina <Christina.Anderson@rov.sbcounty.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: SBC - 2020 Presidential Primary - Proofing Reports v1b

Rakhi,

Attached is the check point one sign off. | am still waiting to hear about that district name being cut off, we may
not know until Monday. Can you send the ballot text report and the contest preview reports? | am going to be
here maybe another 15 minutes or so. | will be in tomorrow though.

James Lasby

Ballot Manager

Registrar of Voters

Phone: 909-387-2035

Fax: 909-387-2022

777 East Rialto Avenue

San Bernardino, CA 92415-0770

BANM BIRNARDING

COUNTY

Our job is to create a county in which those who reside and invest can prosper and achieve well-being.
www.SBCounty.gov

From: Rakhi Mediratta <rakhi.mediratta@dominionvoting.com>

Sent: Saturday, January 4, 2020 12:39 PM

To: Lasby, James <James.Lasby@rov.sbcounty.gov>; Talmas, Caleb <Caleb.Talmas@rov.sbcounty.gov>
Cc: Kouba, Terry <Terry.Kouba@rov.sbcounty.gov>; Lozada, Audilia <Audilia.Lozada@rov.sbcounty.gov>;
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

Hi James,

I wanted to send you this attached Authorization form, that needs to be signed and returned at the different
phases/checkpoints through the proofing process. Once the reports are approved, can you please send me the
signed 1* page (Checkpoint 1)?

Thank you!
Regards,
RAKHI MEDIRATTA CHAUDHARI | Software Product Specialist 11

DOMINION VOTING SYSTEMS INC.
1555 DOOLITTLE DRIVE,SUITE 110, SAN LEANDRO, CA 94577
DOMINIONVOTING.COM

510-409-5011 MOBILE

From: Lashy, James <James.Lasby@rov.sbcounty.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 3, 2020 4:54 PM

To: Rakhi Mediratta <rakhi.mediratta@dominionvoting.com>; Talmas, Caleb
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

Thank you Rakhi.

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

Sent: Friday, January 3, 2020 4:31 PM

To: Lashy, James <James.Lasby@rov.sbcounty.gov>; Talmas, Caleb <Caleb.Talmas@rov.sbcounty.gov>

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

Ok James. Will get that corrected.
Thanks

Regards,
RAKHI MEDIRATTA CHAUDHARI | Software Product Specialist 11

DOMINION VOTING SYSTEMS INC.
1555 DOOLITTLE DRIVE,SUITE 110, SAN LEANDRO, CA 94577
DOMINIONVOTING.COM

510-409-5011 MOBILE

From: Lasbhy, James <James.Lasby@rov.sbcounty.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 3, 2020 4:27 PM

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
The following candidates have a small error with their Spanish ballot designations on the first list that I sent up.
There is supposed to be a space before and after the forward slash separators.

Member of the State Assembly District 52 FREDDIE RODRIGUEZ
Member of the State Assembly District 55 ANDREW E. RODRIGUEZ
Member of the State Assembly District 55 PHILLIP CHEN



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

Sent: Friday, January 3, 2020 3:55 PM

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
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: SBC - 2020 Presidential Primary - Proofing Reports v1b

Thanks James!

Regards,

RAKHI MEDIRATTA CHAUDHARI | Software Product Specialist 11
DOMINION VOTING SYSTEMS INC.

510-409-5011 MOBILE

From: Lasby, James <James.Lasby@rov.sbcounty.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 3, 2020 3:53:38 PM

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



The remaining ballot designations have been placed on the MFT site.

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

Sent: Friday, January 3, 2020 3:11 PM

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

Sent: Friday, January 3, 2020 2:09:44 PM

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
| have placed a file on the MFT site for ballot designations.
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The records that have no color fill are good to go. The yellow ones are needing translations. The green records will not
have any ballot designations.

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

Sent: Friday, January 3, 2020 12:21 PM

To: Talmas, Caleb <Caleb.Talmas@rov.sbcounty.gov>; Lasby, James <James.Lasby@rov.sbcounty.gov>

Cc: Kouba, Terry <Terry.Kouba@rov.sbcounty.gov>; Lozada, Audilia <Audilia.Lozada@rov.sbcounty.gov>; Kouba, Malissa
<Malissa.Kouba@rov.sbcounty.gov>; Kevin Mclnerney <kevin.mcinerney@dominionvoting.com>; Mary Cay Albert
<marycay.albert@dominionvoting.com>; Darnell, Leonard <Leonard.Darnell@isd.sbcounty.gov>; Anderson, Christina
<Christina.Anderson@rov.sbcounty.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: SBC - 2020 Presidential Primary - Proofing Reports v1b

Thank you Caleb!
Regards,

RAKHI MEDIRATTA CHAUDHARI | Software Product Specialist Il

DOMINION VOTING SYSTEMS INC.
1555 DOOLITTLE DRIVE,SUITE 110, SAN LEANDRO, CA 94577
DOMINIONVOTING.COM

510-409-5011 MOBILE

From: Talmas, Caleb <Caleb.Talmas@rov.sbcounty.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 3, 2020 12:20 PM

To: Lasby, James <James.Lasby@rov.sbcounty.gov>; Rakhi Mediratta <rakhi.mediratta@dominionvoting.com>

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

Hey Rakhi,
| posted the 2020 Presidential Primary measure documents (PDFs and DOCs) and Prop 13 doc onto the FTP site.
Please let me know if you need any additional info. Thanks.

Caleb Talmas

From: Lasby, James <James.Lasby@rov.sbcounty.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 3, 2020 11:42 AM

To: 'Rakhi Mediratta' <rakhi.mediratta@dominionvoting.com>

Cc: Kouba, Terry <Terry.Kouba@rov.sbcounty.gov>; Talmas, Caleb <Caleb.Talmas@rov.sbcounty.gov>; Lozada, Audilia
<Audilia.Lozada@rov.sbcounty.gov>; Kouba, Malissa <Malissa.Kouba@rov.sbcounty.gov>; Kevin Mclnerney
<kevin.mcinerney@dominionvoting.com>; Mary Cay Albert <marycay.albert@dominionvoting.com>; Darnell, Leonard
<Leonard.Darnell@isd.sbcounty.gov>; Anderson, Christina <Christina.Anderson@rov.sbcounty.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: SBC - 2020 Presidential Primary - Proofing Reports v1b

Ok. Thank you Rakhi.
We have some designations we are waiting for translations that should be here late today. My goal is to get the
translations to you no later than tomorrow by noon at the very latest.

James Lasby

Ballot Manager

Registrar of Voters

Phone: 909-387-2035

Fax: 909-387-2022

777 East Rialto Avenue

San Bernardino, CA 92415-0770

EANM BEIRMARDING

COUNTY

Our job is to create a county in which those who reside and invest can prosper and achieve well-being.
www.SBCounty.gov

From: Rakhi Mediratta <rakhi.mediratta@dominionvoting.com>

Sent: Friday, January 3, 2020 11:31 AM

To: Lasby, James <James.Lasby@rov.sbcounty.gov>

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

Depending on when you send me the translations, it would take me at least the day to get all the data in. Hopefully, |
should be able to send you the Ballot Text and Contest Preview reports tomorrow late evening.

Regards,

RAKHI MEDIRATTA CHAUDHARI | Software Product Specialist I

DOMINION VOTING SYSTEMS INC.
1555 DOOLITTLE DRIVE,SUITE 110, SAN LEANDRO, CA 94577
DOMINIONVOTING.COM

510-409-5011 MOBILE

From: Lasby, James <James.Lasby@rov.sbcounty.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 3, 2020 11:26 AM

To: Rakhi Mediratta <rakhi.mediratta@dominionvoting.com>

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

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: SBC - 2020 Presidential Primary - Proofing Reports vlb

Good morning Rakhi,

It looks like we should get through proofing early tomorrow. If we can get you the translations for ballot designations,
contest headers, contest headings and their translations early tomorrow when could we see the contest one ups and
ballot faces?

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

Sent: Thursday, January 2, 2020 6:53 PM

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

Subject: SBC - 2020 Presidential Primary - Proofing Reports vlib

Importance: High

Hi James,

| have uploaded the new set of proofing reports (vlb) on the MFT in the “\2020\2020-03-
03_Presidential_Primary\PROOFING REPORTS” folder.

Please let me know if you have any problems accessing the file or have any questions.
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

Sent: Thursday, January 2, 2020 2:08 PM

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

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: SBC - 2020 Presidential Primary - Proofing Reports v2B

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

Sent: Thursday, January 2, 2020 1:32 PM

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

Understood. | will make sure that they are removed for the Central Committee races.
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

Sent: Thursday, January 2, 2020 1:21 PM

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
We also noticed that the central committee contest have write-ins. We don’t include write-ins for these contest.

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

Sent: Thursday, January 2, 2020 12:04 PM

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

Thanks James. | will start on this.
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

Sent: Thursday, January 2, 2020 12:00 PM

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

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: SBC - 2020 Presidential Primary - Proofing Reports v2B

Hi Rakhi,
Happy New Years.

| have placed a new GEMS export on the MFT site that included the Unincorporated reporting district. File name
Export_DIMS_GEMS_Export_2020-01-02.Txt.
We will continue looking at the other reports to see if there are any other errors.
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

Sent: Wednesday, January 1, 2020 10:49 PM

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

Subject: SBC - 2020 Presidential Primary - Proofing Reports v2B

Importance: High

Hi James,
Happy New Year!

I have made all the requested changes and posted the updated proofing reports on the MFT in the “2020/2020-03-
03_Presidential_Primary/PROOFING REPORTS” folder.

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

Sent: Tuesday, December 31, 2019 9:09 PM

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

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: SBC - 2020 Presidential Primary - Proofing Reports

Thank you so much James! | will be working and available tomorrow, if you have any questions.

Regards,

RAKHI MEDIRATTA CHAUDHARI | Software Product Specialist Il
DOMINION VOTING SYSTEMS INC.

510-409-5011 MOBILE

From: Lasby, James <James.Lasby@rov.sbcounty.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, December 31, 2019 9:06:38 PM

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

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: SBC - 2020 Presidential Primary - Proofing Reports

Hi Rakhi,

Just wanted to give you an update regarding the ballot types before I head out for the night. So far everything is
looking good. I ran into a problem when checking the rotation index. The query | have wasn’t calculating an
even rotation as the candidate count so they were showing as zeros, | also had the contest that don’t rotate set to
zero so it was a bit alarming at first. | will rerun the audit tomorrow when | come in.

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

From: Lasby, James
Sent: Tuesday, December 31, 2019 5:30 PM
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To: 'Rakhi Mediratta’ <rakhi.mediratta@dominionvoting.com>

Cc: Kouba, Terry <Terry.Kouba@rov.sbcounty.gov>; Talmas, Caleb <Caleb.Talmas@rov.sbcounty.gov>;
Lozada, Audilia <Audilia.Lozada@rov.sbcounty.gov>; Kouba, Malissa <Malissa.Kouba@rov.sbcounty.gov>;
Kevin Mclnerney <kevin.mcinerney@dominionvoting.com>; Mary Cay Albert
<marycay.albert@dominionvoting.com>; Darnell, Leonard <Leonard.Darnell@isd.sbcounty.gov>; Anderson,
Christina <Christina.Anderson@rov.sbcounty.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: SBC - 2020 Presidential Primary - Proofing Reports

Thank you Rakhi.
May you have a great new year’s eve and new year.

James Lasbhy

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

Sent: Tuesday, December 31, 2019 4:52 PM

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

Thank you James! | will work on the changes.

Have a wonderful New Year’s Eve and a happy New Year!

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

Sent: Tuesday, December 31, 2019 4:34:01 PM

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

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: SBC - 2020 Presidential Primary - Proofing Reports

Hi Rakhi,

We have gone thru the District Type, District, Contest and Elector reports. All them have changes that have been placed
on the MFT site in the following directory path: /2020/2020-03-03_Presidential_Primary/PROOFING
REPORTS/Changes_From_County.

Before | leave today | will finish auditing the Ballot Types report.

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

Sent: Sunday, December 29, 2019 3:21 PM

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
<Leonard.Darnell@isd.sbcounty.gov>

Subject: RE: SBC - 2020 Presidential Primary - Proofing Reports

Importance: High

Hi James,
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| have uploaded the new Ballot Type Reports (v2) and Contests & Candidate Report (v2) on the MFT in the “\2020\2020-
03-03_Presidential_Primary\PROOFING REPORTS” folder.
Please let me know if you have any questions.

Regards,

RAKHI MEDIRATTA CHAUDHARI | Software Product Specialist Il

DOMINION VOTING SYSTEMS INC.
1555 DOOLITTLE DRIVE,SUITE 110, SAN LEANDRO, CA 94577
DOMINIONVOTING.COM

510-409-5011 MOBILE

From: Rakhi Mediratta

Sent: Sunday, December 29, 2019 11:30 AM

To: 'Lasby, James' <James.Lasby@rov.sbcounty.gov>

Cc: 'Kouba, Terry' <Terry.Kouba@rov.sbcounty.gov>; 'Talmas, Caleb' <Caleb.Talmas@rov.sbcounty.gov>; 'Lozada,
Audilia' <Audilia.Lozada@rov.sbcounty.gov>; 'Kouba, Malissa' <Malissa.Kouba@rov.sbcounty.gov>; Kevin Mclnerney
<kevin.mcinerney@dominionvoting.com>; Mary Cay Albert <marycay.albert@dominionvoting.com>; 'Darnell, Leonard'
<Leonard.Darnell@isd.sbcounty.gov>

Subject: RE: SBC - 2020 Presidential Primary - Proofing Reports v1

Importance: High

James,

Please ignore the Ballot Type reports from this set. | need to send you a new ballot type report.
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

Sent: Sunday, December 29, 2019 11:11 AM

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

Adding Lenny, Kevin and Mary Cay on the string.
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

Sent: Sunday, December 29, 2019 11:08 AM

To: Lasby, James <James.Lasby@rov.sbcounty.gov>

Cc: Kouba, Terry <Terry.Kouba@rov.sbcounty.gov>; Talmas, Caleb <Caleb.Talmas@rov.sbcounty.gov>; Lozada, Audilia
<Audilia.Lozada@rov.sbcounty.gov>; Kouba, Malissa <Malissa.Kouba@rov.sbcounty.gov>

Subject: SBC - 2020 Presidential Primary - Proofing Reports v1
Importance: High

Hi James,

| have uploaded the following reports on the MFT in the “2020-03-03_Presidential_Primary/PROOFING REPORTS” folder:

1.

wn

No ok

8.
9.
10.

Regards,

District Type Report —

a. Please confirm the order in this report, as that order will display on the SOV
District Type & District Report
District Report —

a. Please confirm the order in this report, as that order will display on the SOV
District to Precinct Report
Precinct to District Report
Precinct List Report
Contest Report —

a. Please confirm the names, as those will display on the Summary Report and all consequent

reports.

b. Please confirm the order as that will dictate the ballot order and reporting order.
Contest & Candidate Report
Ballot Type Report

Ballot Type Export Report — this is from the EDT export.

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

Sent: Friday, December 27, 2019 2:33 PM

To: Rakhi Mediratta <rakhi.mediratta@dominionvoting.com>

Cc: Kouba, Terry <Terry.Kouba@rov.sbcounty.gov>; Talmas, Caleb <Caleb.Talmas@rov.sbcounty.gov>; Lozada, Audilia
<Audilia.Lozada@rov.sbcounty.gov>; Kouba, Malissa <Malissa.Kouba@rov.sbcounty.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: 2020-03-03 GEMS Export
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Rakhi,
A new GEMS export has been placed on the FTP site.

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

Sent: Monday, December 23, 2019 3:48 PM

To: Rakhi Mediratta (rakhi.mediratta@dominionvoting.com) <rakhi.mediratta@dominionvoting.com>

Cc: Kouba, Terry <Terry.Kouba@rov.sbcounty.gov>; Talmas, Caleb <Caleb.Talmas@rov.sbcounty.gov>; Lozada, Audilia
<Audilia.Lozada@rov.sbcounty.gov>; Kouba, Malissa <Malissa.Kouba@rov.sbcounty.gov>

Subject: 2020-03-03 GEMS Export

Good afternoon Rakhi,
The GEMS export and DIMS ballot type files for the March election have been uploaded on the MFT site. The Spanish
translations for the voting instructions have also been uploaded.

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
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